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FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE STATE
Legislation and Elections Administration Division
30 Trinity Street - 2nd Floor
P.O. Box 150470
Hartford CT 06115

CANVASS OF ELECTORS
STATEMENT OF REGISTRARS AS TO COMPLETION
(Section 9-32)

We, the undersigned Registrars, hereby state under penalty of false statement
that the canvass of electors required under Section 9-32 of the General
Statutes of Connecticut was properly conducted between January 2, 2024 and
April 30, 20624, inclusive, on the date(s) specified below and by the method

indicated in the:
TOWN OF B—Qﬂ(élﬂ Fﬂ”&

METHOD :

House~to~House Canvass
Mail Canvass

National Change of Address System of the U.S. Postal Service

Telephone Canvass

OO00XO

Combination of House-to-House, Mail and Telephone Canvass as
specified and explained here:

DATE (S) CONDUCTED:

Mo, ~
¥ Registripge of Voters
g,p,\ 0 M/([;ﬂ\ Jy W1V 4

~ Registrars of Voteks

Registrars of Voters

Registrars of Voters

NOTE: All Registrars of Voters of a town must sign this form
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August 26, 2024

-or g
“One Vote For One LegaIVuter"

First Selectman Gerard F. Smith

10 Maple Avenue

Beacon Falls, CT 06403

Re: Registrar Certifications, Recertifications and Canvassing

Dear First Selectman Gerard F. Smith,

Under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), we are requesting the following information:
1. A copy of both Registrar of Voters Certification certificates and/or proof of annual
training certificates if they were certified more than a year ago.
2. A copy of the Form ED-632, which certifies that the canvassing required by CT State
Statute has been completed.

We had originally asked the Secretary of the State to provide the Certification information back
onJuly 9, 2024. We received a partial list on August 8, 2024. Additional information requested
has not been sent to us. After being sent the incomplete list, we have found that the
information provided was inaccurate. Hence, we are requesting under FOIA, that you provide
us with the information requested.

Included with this letter is Exhibit A (CT State Statute Sec. 9-192a regarding certification of
Registrars of Voters for CT) taken directly from the CT State Statutes and Exhibit B from the
Office of Legislative Research authored by Kristin Sullivan regarding the legal requirements for
the Form ED-632 the certification the canvassing required by CT State Statute was indeed
completed.

If both the Registrars of Voters are not certified after two years and not recertified every year
thereafter, they are not qualified to run elections according to CT State Statutes. This is a very
serious situation.

We look forward to your prompt attention to our request.

Respectfully,

Linda Szynkowicz
Founder/CEO Fight Voter Fraud, Inc. 475.775.5368
fightvoterfraud.org

Fight Voter Fraud, Inc.
P.0. Box 262
Middlefield, CT 06455-0262

501 (c) 4 Non-Profit
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“One Vote For One Legal Voter”

August 26, 2024

City/Town Attorney

10 Maple Avenue

Beacon Falls, CT 06403

Re: Registrar Certifications, Recertifications and Canvassing

Dear City/Town Attorney,

Under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), we are requesting the following information:
1. A copy of both Registrar of Voters Certification certificates and/or proof of annual
training certificates if they were certified more than a year ago.
2. A copy of the Form ED-632, which certifies that the canvassing required by CT State
Statute has been completed.

We had originally asked the Secretary of the State to provide the Certification information back
onlJuly 9, 2024. We received a partial list on August 8, 2024. Additional information requested
has not been sent to us. After being sent the incomplete list, we have found that the
information provided was inaccurate. Hence, we are requesting under FOIA, that you provide
us with the information requested.

Included with this letter is Exhibit A (CT State Statute Sec. 9-192a regarding certification of
Registrars of Voters for CT) taken directly from the CT State Statutes and Exhibit B from the
Office of Legislative Research authored by Kristin Sullivan regarding the legal requirements for
the Form ED-632 the certification the canvassing required by CT State Statute was indeed
completed.

If both the Registrars of Voters are not certified after two years and not recertified every year
thereafter, they are not qualified to run elections according to CT State Statutes. This is a very
serious situation.

We look forward to your prompt attention to our request.

Respectfully,

Linda Szynkowicz
Founder/CEO Fight Voter Fraud, Inc. 475,775 5368
fightvoterfraud.org

Fight Voter Fraud, Inc.
P.0. Box 262
Middlefield, CT 06455-0262

501 (c) 4 Non-Profit



Linda Szxnkowicz — —

From: Gerard F. Smith <GSmith@beaconfallsct.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 9:44 AM

To: Linda Szynkowicz

Cc: Leonard Greene; Lauren Fennell

Subject: Re: FOIA Request

Attachments: FIRST SELECTMAN.pdf

This request was forwarded to the town clerk for processing.

Gerard F. Smith

First Selectman

Town of Beacon Falls

10 Maple Avenue

Beacon Falls, CT 06403
203-909-0612
gsmith@beaconfallsct.org

On Sep 3, 2024, at 8:30 AM, Linda Szynkowicz <linda@fightvoterfraud.org> wrote:

Dear First Selectman Gerard Smith,

Please find attached the letter we mailed to you last week. Our request is simple. Under the
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), we are requesting the following information:

1. Acopy of both Registrar of Voters Certification certificates and/or proof of annual training
certificates if they were certified more than a year ago.

2. Acopy of the Form ED-632, which certifies that the canvassing required by CT State Statute
has been completed.

Thank you for your prompt response to our request.

Respectfully,
Linda Szynkowicz

Linda Szynkowicz
Founder / CEO
Fight Voter Fraud, Inc 501(c)4 Non-Profit

Website www.fightvoterfraud.org
Email linda@fightvoterfraud.org
General Info info@fightvoterfraud.org
Phone 860-575-7125
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